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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 7:57 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW, Document Numbe L08000081224
-___________.-——-—o

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customser. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leve! and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DS Customer Satistaction Surv

From: Milton [mailto:kqwireless@kgwireless.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Numbe LOB000081224

Piease change the suite number on our addresses below from Suite 7 to Suite 11

Thank you

Pocument Number L08000081224

Principal Address

3850 EAST GULF TO LAKE HIGHWAY
SUITE 7
INVERNESS FL 34453

Mailing Address

3850 EAST GULF TO LAKE HIGHWAY
SUITE 7
INVERNESS FL 34453

Registeréd Agent Name & Address

KONGQUEE, MILTON

8/24/2010



3850 EAST GULF TO LAKE HIGHWAY
SUITE 7
INVERNESS FL 34453 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

KONGQUEE, MILTON
3850 EAST GULF TO LAKE HIGHWAY STE 7
INVERNESS FL 34453

Title MGRM

KONGQUEE, NADEEN
3850 EAST GULF TO LAKE HWY STE 7
INVERNESS FL 34453

Best Regards,

Milton
Mobile: 352.201.94860
Fax: 435.228.3907

Email: KQW@KQWireless.com
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This e-mail, and any attachments, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. It is the property of KQ Wireless, LLC. If you are not the intended
recipient of this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email, any
attachments thereto, and any use of the information contained are strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, piease notify me at 352.201.9460 and permanently delete the criginal and any copy thereof.
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